CITY OF

Tacoma City of Tacoma

Standing Committee Memorandum

TO: Elizabeth Pauli, City Manager
FROM: Nicole Emery, City Clerk
COPY: Community Vitality and Safety Committee Members; Allyson Griffith

PRESENTER: Nicole Emery, City Clerk
SUBJECT:
DATE: May 9, 2024

PRESENTATION TYPE:
Committees, Boards and Commissions Interviews

SUMMARY:

Consideration and recommendation of applicants to the Human Services Commission

The Community Vitality and Safety Committee will interview and may recommend up to eight
applicants to the full City Council for appointment or reappointment to the Human Services Commission.

Below is a list of the applicants:

APPLICANTS

COUNCIL DISTRICT

Kristen Marsh

Jesus “Jesse” Carlos

Edward Hill

Robert King

Sarah Roemer

Collin Thrower

Michele Worthy

Lasandra President

Laura Badeaux (seeking reappointment)

Noemi Cagatin-Porter (seeking reappointment)

Andrea "Andee" Walton (seeking reappointment)
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BACKGROUND:

The Human Services Commission (Commission) conducts public hearings, accepts and reviews funding
applications, rates project applications, and makes human services funding recommendations to the City
Council. The Commission also serves as a resource to the City Council and City Staff for implementation

of the City's Human Services Strategic Plan.

ISSUE:
Positions need to be filled on the Commission.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Commission will continue to operate without full membership.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact.
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RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests that the Community Vitality and Safety Committee recommend the appointment or

reappointment of up to eight applicants to the Human Services Commission, which would be forwarded
to the full City Council on May 21, 2024.

ATTACHMENTS:
Human Services Commission Applications
Current Roster



